(RMD) (FBI)

From: | | (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:49 AM

To: [ RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FVV. community members for focus group

CVE FOIA

From: KINSD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 1:33 PM '

Tol i(DO) (FBD)] (HO) (FBI IJ(DE) (FBD)] | cony (FBI);
CG) (FBI)] (BA) (FBI); (LR) (FBI); LR) (FBI):
(NY) (FBD)] [MM) (FBD);| [(ATYTFBT) SL)

(FBD){ |(SL) (FBI){ | (cv) (FBI)] |(WFY (FBD);

(LA) (FBI)

Subject: community members for focus group

Hello All
Just a quick question...are any of your community members who are attending this focus group a foreign national?
Please advise asap.

Thank you

b6
b7C

b6
b7C




| lRMD) (FBI)

From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:49 AM
To: [ [RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: community members for focus group
b6
CVE FOIA b7e
From:| kins) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 1:40 PM
Tos| _ | (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: community members for focus group
Thank you!
From] | (A7) (FB)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 1:39 PM
To:| |(INSD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: community members for focus group bé
b7cC
Not from AT
Atlanta
-------- Original message --------
From: | I(INSD) (FBI)" 5
Date: 07/24/2015 1:33 PM (GMTI-05:00)
To: DO) (FBI)" |(HO) (FBI)"
I [DE) (FBI)" - I|
(DN) (FBD" 1 (CG) (FBD)"
[(IR) (FBD"
[TRY (FRDY (NY)
B loviM) (FBD)" 2
ICAD) (EBD] [(SL) (PFBD"
SO FBI _
[ (WE) (RBI)"
Ll [(LA) (FBD)"

Subject: community members for focus group

Hello All

Just a quick question...are any of your community members who are attending this focus group a foreign national?

Please advise asap.

Thank fou

bé
b7C




(RMD) (FBI)

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:49 AM

To: [ |RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: community members for focus group

CVE FOIA

From [INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 1:51 PM b6
i — Y n
Subject: RE: community members for focus group

HL_]

I emailed you the EC and leads this morning on the other side.

Thanks

From (LA) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 1:43 PM

To INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

i ]

Sorry, I'm getting old.....c.ceueeennee not sure what focus group you are referencing? Any details would be helpful.
Thanks

b6
Fromj ____linsp) (reD) b7C
Sent: Fridav, Julv 24 2015 10:33 AM
To

Subject: community members for focus group

Hello All
Just a quick question...are any of your community members who are attending this focus group a foreign national?
Please advise asap.

Thank you

[ 1




L [Rmp)(FBI)

From: OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:50 AM
To: | |[RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: community members for focus group
CVE FOIA
From: INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 1:52 PM
ToL J(NY) (FBI) b6
Subject: RE: community members for focus group b7C
Thank you!
Fromy INY) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 1:48 PM
To J(INSD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: community members for focus group
" Negative for
Thanks

I

QOrisinal messace

From: INSD) (FBI)"

Date: 07/24/2015 1:33 PM (G)AT-05.00)

To: | |00 (FBDY" (HO) (FBD)"

I [(DE) (FBDY"] |
(DN) (FBD)'f [(CG) FBDT |
TRy (FED" b6
(LR) (FBLY INY)  p7c

| BI)’ lavinvD (FBD |
] |(AT) (FBD" [SL) (FBY)"
] ] AW INLE
‘ L (CV) (FBD (WF) (FBD)"

1 A B

Subject: community members for focus group

Hello All
Just a quick question...are any of your community members who are attending this focus group a foreign national?
Please advise asap.




Thank vou

bé
b7C




(RMD) (FBI)

From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April Qﬁ, 2016 10:49 AM b6
To: RMD) (FBI) b7C
Subject: FW: community members for focus group
CVE FOIA
From: (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Fridav, Julv 24, 2015 1:52 PM
To: [(LR) (FBI)
Subject: RE: community members for focus group

b6
Thanks! b7C
Fromj (LR) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 1:47 PM
To [INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

No for LR.
-------- Origi e
From: ' INSD) (FBI)'
Datg:07/24/2015 12:33 PM (GMT-06:00)
To: (DO) (FBD (O (FROY
| (DE) (FBD)" J
(DN) (FBD)" | i | [CG) (FBD)" N ) e

(BA) (FBD)"| -

[TR) FBD| Y) b7C
(FRD' , L (MM) (FBD)]
ATY (FBD (L) (EBI)
_ [(ST) FBD)| I
[(CV) FBD)T | (WF) (FBI)"
[(LA) (FBL)”

Subject: community members for focus group

Hello All

Just a quick question...are any of your community members who are attending this focus group a foreign

national?

Please advise asap.




Thank you

bé
b7cC




I—(RMD) (FBI)

.
From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: ‘Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:50 AM
To: | {RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: community members for focus group

. b6
CVE FOIA b7e
From] | (nsD) (FBI)
Sent: Fri 4, 2015 2:05 PM
To (DE) (FBI)
Subject: RE: community members for focus group
Thank you!
From:: |(DE) (FBI)
Sent: Fridav, Julv 24, 2015 1:59 PM
To: ] [INSD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: community members for focus group
Negative, both from Detroit are US Citizens.

b6

From: [INSD) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 1:33 PM 1
Tol
(%) (FBT)

Subject: community members for focus group

Hello All
Just a quick question...are any of your community members who are attending this focus group a foreign national?
‘Please advise asap.

Thank vou




b6
b7C

_Tof

RMD) (FBI)
From: | lopE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:50 AM
To: [ [RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW. community members for focus group
CVE FOIA
From linsD) (FBI)

Sent: Fri :05 PM
To: (SL) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

Thank you

From; 7 (SL) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 1:56 PM

To (INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

No - our community rep is a US citizen.

From: INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Fridav, July 24. 2015 12:33 PM

Subject: community members for focus group

Hello Ali

Just a quick question...are any of your community members who are attending this focus group a foreign national?

Please advise asap.

Thank you

b6
b7C




| kRMD) (FBI)

From: | loPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:50 AM

To: | RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: sending Invites now

CVE FOIA

From: (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:09 PM b6
To;3 i(DO) (FBI) b7cC
Subject: sending invites now

T

FYl, I'm sending out the invites now.

I am CC'ing the FBI sponsor on the invite. Who from OPA should | use...you [?

Please advise asap
Thanks! '




|(RMD) (FBI)

From: | [(OPE) (FBI)
Sent: iL0h 2016 10:51 AM b6
To: RMD) (FBI) . b7C
Subject: z: zommum; kocus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,
2015, Washington, DC
CVE FOIA
From| |(INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:19 PM
To: |
Cc [CG) (FBD)

Subject: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Good Day

For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we need your help in doing

so. Partnerships with organizations like yours that enable us to stay connected with, and better protect, our

communities from crime and violence. bé
b7C

To further solidify and cultivate our on-going partnership, we invite you to join us on July 31, 2015, from 8:30

a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C.

20535. At this meeting you will have the opportunity to review FBI products regarding the community’s

involvement in deterring violent extremism and provide constructive feedback on this endeavor.

Access to FBIHQ and the meeting is by invitation only. Therefore, we request that you submit the information
requested below for security purposes no later than July 28, 2015. Please arrive at FBIHQ 30 minutes prior to
the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be processed-into FB| space. In addition, please email the requested
information for the individual representing your organization to ht
| If you have any questions regarding this process, please contactl

| Pirectly at 202-324-3000.

Information required in advance by attendee:

First Name

Last Name

Middle Name
Professional Affiliation
Social Security Number
Date of Birth

Citizenship




Country of Birth

PROHIBITED ITEMS
Please do not bring luggage, large bags, cameras, laptops, iPads (or the like) to the event, as these items are not
permitted in the FBI building.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION REQUESTS

Please notify us by July 29 if you require any reasonable accommodations for the event.

ENTRANCE INFORMATION

All guests must use the “Visitors Center” entrance to the FBI building located at 935 Pennsylvania Ave. NW,
Washington, DC 20535. A government-issued photo ID is required for entry. You will then proceed through
security to the lobby where you will be met and escorted to the meeting room. Please see:

http://www.dhs.gov/secure-drivers-licenses to check your state’s requirements for identification accepted at
federal facilities.

We look forward to welcoming you to FBIHQ.

Regards,
| | b6
b7C

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20535

Email: |

Office: (202) 324-3000




__IRMD) (FBI)

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: i 2016 10:51 AM

To: MD) (FBI) _

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,
2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA

From (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Fridav. Iiilv 74 J01F 2:23 PM

To

Cc M) (FBI)

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
communities from crime and violence.

To further solidify and cultivate our on-going partnership, we invite you to join us on July 31, 2015, from 8:30
a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at 935 Pennsyivania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C.
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
the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be processed into FBI space. In addition, please email the requested
information for the individual representing your organization to| at

|if you have any questions regarding this process, please contact

1
. Hirectly at 202-324-3000.

Information required in advance by attendee:
First Name

Last Name

Middle Name

Professional Affiliation

PSociaI Security Number

Date of Birth

Citizenship

bé
b7C

bé
b7cC




Country of Birth

PROHIBITED ITEMS .
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

| Regards, | e

b7C

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20535

Email:
Office: (202) 324-3000




|(RMDZ (FBI)
From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:51 AM
To: [ I(RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: community members for focus group
CVE FOIA

From: (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:25 PM

To; LR) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

Thank you

From{_______](LR) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, Ju )15 2:24 PM
To (INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

NotinLR.

From (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Fridav_ iy 17:22 DM
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




[RMD) (FBI)

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: 6 10:51 AM

To: RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA

From (INSD) (FBI)

Sent; Fridav. Julv 24, 2015 2:26 PM

To; (MM) (FBI) _ .

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC
b6
b7C

[ ]

Please see message below...the email for s not being accepted

Please advise on another address or how | mis-entered this one.

Thank fOU!

From: Mail Delivery System [mailtg
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:23 PM

To] INSD) (FBI)

Subject: Undeliverable: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015,
Washington, DC '

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

An error occurred while trying to deliver this message to the recipient's e-mail address. Micrqsoft Exg:hange will not try to
redeliver this message for you. Please try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic text to your system
administrator.

The following organization rejected your message:

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server:

bé
b7C
b7E




Original hessage headers:

b6
b7C
b7E




|(RMD) (FBI)

From: | |(OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:52 AM

To: I RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA

From: INSD) (FBI) bé
Selnt: Fridav. Julv 24, 2015 2:42 PM | b7¢C
To

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Hello
| just wanted to let you know that his invite went out today.

Thankv¥ou

From iINSD) (FBI)

Serr_-_E:idau_lu.hQA_zmslz;% PM
To

Subject: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, I?C

Good Dayj

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

* the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be processed into FBI space. In addition, please email the requested
information for the individual representing your organization tq Iat

| If you have any questions regarding this process, please contac

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

 From: | [oPE) (FBI)
Sent: Ilu.esdaLAn.Li.Lﬂﬂ.k:{zom 10:52 AM
To: RMD) (FBI) o
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA b6
b7C

From: (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:46 PM

Toj INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

| figured it out...there is an underscore between her first initial and last name. | couldn’t see that the way it was
underlined altogether.

We're good now..| re sent it...

Thanks!

From: (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:26 PM

Tol [MM) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

b6
[ ] | b7C

Please see message below...the email for s not being accepted

Please advise on another address or how | mis-entered this one.

Thankfou!

From: Mail Delivery System [mailto:CSOC-MAILER-DAEMON@®ic.fbi.gov]

Sent: Fri 2:23 PM

T NSD) (FBI)

Subject: Undeliverable: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015,
Washington, DC

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists: e

b7C

An error occurred while trying to deliver this message to the recipient's e-mail address. _Micro_soft Exphange will hot try to
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

Generating server

Original message headers:

bé
b7C
b7E




J(RMD) (FBI)
I

From: |(OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:52 AM

To: [ [RMD) (FBI) ]

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,
2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA b6

b7cC

From [INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:47 PM

Td

Cq . (SL) (FBI)

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
the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be processed into FBIl space. In addition, please email the requested

information for the individual representing your organization tq t
f you have any questions regarding this process, please contact

Hirectly at 202-324-3000.

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

I look forward to welcoming you to FBIHQ.

Regards,

b6
b7C

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20535

Email:
Office: (202) 324-3000




kRMD) (FBI)

From: | |(OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:52 AM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: bmail address b6
b7C

CVE FOIA

From (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 2 147 PM

To{ iSL) (FBI)

Subject: RE{ Email address

Thank youl!

From{ l(sL) (FBD)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:47 PM

To: INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE:| lamail address e

His email i | b7cC

From{ [iNsD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 1:32 P
To I(SL) (FBI)

Su 3Ject:| |emai| address

Hello
I’'m sending out the invites ri
Can you please send mdg mail address?

Thank you

(SL) (FBI)




|(RMD) (FBI)

From: OPE) (FBI)
Sent: iLos 2016 10:52 AM

To: [ (RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

. b6
CVE FOIA b7cC

From: INSD) (FBI)
Ser.t:_E:idaLluhLLﬂf_lmIS 2:47 PM
To MM) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

b6
Fromj (INSD) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:46 PM
Toj [INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

| figured it out...there is an underscore between her first initial and last name. 1 couldn’t see that the way it was
underlined altogether.

We're good now..l re sent it...

Thanks!

From INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:26 PM
To:| (MM) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Please see message below...the email for s not being accepted

Please advise on another address or how | mis-entered this one. b6
b7C

Thank youl

From: Mail Delivery System [mailto:CSOC-MAILER-DAEMON®ic.fbi.gov]

Sent: 15 2:23 PM
To) INSD) (FBI)




Subject: Undeliverable: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015,
Washington, DC

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

b6
An error occurred while trying to deliver this message to the recipient's e-mail address. Micro_soft Ex;:hange will not try to b7C
redeliver this message for you. Please try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic text to your system
administrator.
The following organization rejected your message| |
Diagnostic information for administrators:

b6
Generating server: b7C

b7E

Original message headers:




(RMD) (FBI)

From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tues i 2016 10:53 AM
To: | |RMD) (FBI) o
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,
2015, Washington, DC
CVE FOIA b6
b7C
From INSD) (FBI)
Sent: 15 2:53 PM
To

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

From:
Sent:

Friday, July 24, 20

To:r

5 2:47 PM
NSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Dear

bé

Thank you for the invite. It will be my pleasure to assist you any way | can. b7C
We have been working with the NY FBI office for the past 10 years to deter violent extremism.
Attached are some of the works we have done and continue.

Best,

First Name

Last Name -

Middle Name/

Professional Affiliation —

Social Security Number

Date of Birth

Citizenship- USA

b6

Country of Birth- Pakistan b7C

rhone




| |

Fax

Emai J
Like us:
Visit us]

If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the original message. If you
are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the b6
sender immediately. b7¢C

From
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:22 PM
To
Cc3
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

a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. b6
20535. At this meeting you will have the opportunity to review FBI products regarding the community’s b7cC
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
information for the individual representing your organization tcj at
I you have any questions regarding this process, please contactl
directly at 202-324-3000.

Information required in advance by attendee:
First Name

Last Name

Middle Name

Professional Affiliation

Social Security Number

Date of Birth

Citizenship

Country of Birth




PROHIBITED ITEMS )
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
federal facilities. ’

We look forward to welcoming you to FBIHQ.

Ragardc

b6
b7cC

Federal Bureau of Investigation

935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, DC 20535

Email: | |
Office: (202) 324-3000




(RMD) (FBI)

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:53 AM

To: C [RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA

From: “Jansp) (reD) b6
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:56 PM b7C
To; [MM) (FBI) _ ‘

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC
Thank you!

From:| IMm) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:52 PM
To:| lNSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Yes it is an underscore.

-------- QOrioinal messace
From:
Date:07/24/2015 2:46 PM (GMT-05:00) |

To:

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015,
Washington, DC

b6
From INSD) (FBI) _ b7
Sent: Fridav, Tulv 24 _2Q15 2:46 PM
To; (INSD) (FBI) -
Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, Dg

| figured it out...there is an underscore between her first initial and last name. | couldn’t see that the way it was underlined
altogether.

We're good now..| re sent it...

Thanks!

From INSD) (FBI)




Sslmjmmm.zais 2:26 PM
T MM) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washingtori, DC

bé
b7C

Please see message below...the email for 5 not being accepted

Please advise on another address or how | mis-entered this one.

Thank fOU!

From: Mail Delivery System [mailto] |

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:23 PM

To:| INSD) (FBI)

Subject: Undeliverable: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015,
Washington, DC

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

An error occurred while trying to deliver this message to the recipient's e-mail address. Micrqsoft Ex_change will not try to
redeliver this message for you. Please try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic text to your system
administrator.

b6
The following organization rejected your message: b7C
Diagnostic information for administrators: b6

b7cC
Generating server: b7E

Original message headers:




b7E




RMD) (FBI)

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: , 2016 10:53 AM

To: (RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA

From INSD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:59 PM ‘ . b7C
To [MM) (FBI) ‘ ) )

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC
Thank you!

I sent it out the correct way.

(p says HI)

From: [MM) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 2. 5 2:57 PM
To{ _ imso) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

From3 INSD) (FBI) -

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:23 PM b6
To b7¢C
CcL M) (FBI) )

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
_information for the individual representing your organization to at bé

. - b7C
If you have any questions regarding this process, please contact

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

935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW bé
Washington, DC 20535 b7C
Email: | |

Office: (202) 324-3000




(RMD) (FBI)

| |(OPE) (FBI)

From:
Sent: 2016 10:53 AM
To: MD) (FBI)
Subject: FW; mail address

b6
CVE FOIA b7c
From: (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Fii 3:18 PM
To L) (FBI)
Subject: RE: mail address

The org name was listed, not email.

tent me is email...we are good to go!

Fromj (SL) (FBI)

Toj | (INSD) (FBI

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 3:10 PM L

Subject: RE] Imail add

(SL) (FBI)

I think that was included in our original email. Let me find it and get back to you.

ASAC -"National Security Branch
FBI - St. Louis Division

desk
cell

bé
b7C

From: l |INSD) (FBD"

Date:QZ024/0015 1.28 DA LCAAT NL00N

To:

(FBI)II

Subject] pmail address

Hello

I’'m sending out the invites right now.

Can you please send meltlemail address?
Thank you




(RMD) (FBI)

From: | | (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tues il 05, 2016 10:54 AM
To: (RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW. community members for focus group

b6
CVE FOIA b7C
From: (INSD) (FBI)

Ser..t:_ELidaLluhLZszais 3:19 PM
To: MM) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

Thank you!!

From: MM) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 3:12 PM

To ~|iNsD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

No. USPER b6
b7C

From INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Fridav, July 24, 2015 1:33 PM

To

Subject: community members for focus group

Hello All

Just a quick question...are any of your community members who are attending this focus group a foreign national?

Please advise asap.

Thank you




b6

RMD) (FBI) b7C
From: | IOPE) (FBI)
Sent: I_'EuadaLAmu_as.kzms 10:53 AM
To: MD) (FBI) o
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA

From KINSD) (FBI)

Sent: Fri 15 3:19 PM
To (MM) (FBI) .
Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Thank youl!

No word from FM yet...

Another office had a problem, then they were able to complete it. | would recommend talking with your FM people to
see if they can trouble shoot this.

| will keep you posted.
Have a nice weekend.

Fromj (MM) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 3:11 PM
To|

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

I will send this data via FBINET.
Any luck on the TR#?

bé
b7C
From: kINSD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:23 PM
To
Cc MM) (FBI)
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

information for the individual representing your organization to) at :gc
| If you have any questions regarding this process, please contact I:l
| pirectly at 202-324-3000.
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
REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION REQUESTS ‘
Please notify us by July 29 if you require any reasonable accommodations for the event.
ENTRANCE INFORMATION - ' )
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
Regards, | b6
b7C

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20535

Email:




Office: (202) 324-3000




b6
b7C

MD) (FBI)
From: | tOPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:54 AM
To: : [ [RMD) (FB!) o
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA
From:| lansp) (Fe)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 3:21 PM
To:
Cc: PDO) (FBI); DO) (FBI) )
Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC
Hello| |
I’'m sorry we will miss you this time. We look forward to having the opportunity to meet you another time.
Please let us know if anything changes.
Thank you
From
Sent: 5 3:16 PM
To; INSD) (FBTY
Cc 'DO) (FBI) [po) (FBI) _
Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC
Hi
Thank you for the invitation. Unfortunately, I don't think I'll be able to take time off work in such short notice.
It sounds like a great day planned and I regret missing it. Thank you and please keep thinking of me for future | .
programs. : b7C

LinkedIn Facebook [G+ (text)
On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 2:33 PM| INSD) (FBI wrote:
Good Day

For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we need your help in
doing so. Partnerships with organizations like yours that enable us to stay connected with, and better
protect, our communities from crime and violence.




To further solidify and cultivate our on-going partnership, we invite you to join us on July 31, 2015,
from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW,
Washington, D.C. 20535. At this meeting you will have the opportunity to review FBI products
regarding the community’s involvement in deterring violent extremism and provide constructive
feedback on this endeavor.

Access to FBIHQ and the meeting is by invitation only. Therefore, we request that you sgbmit the
information requested below for security purposes no later than July 28, 2015. Please arrive at FBIEQ‘
30 minutes prior to the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be processed into FBI space. In addition

lease email the requested information for the individual representing your organization t0|:[
| L. | If you have any questions regarding this process, please

contact directly at 202-324-3000.

Information required in advance by attendee:
First Name

Last Name

Middle Name

Professional Affiliation

Social Security Numbef

Date of Birth

Citizenship

Country of Birth

PROHIBITED ITEMS

Please do not bring luggage, large bags, cameras, laptops, iPads (or the like) to the event, as these items
are not permitted in the FBI building.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION REQUESTS

Please notify us by July 29 if you require any reasonable accommodations for the event.

ENTRANCE INFORMATION

All guests must use the “Visitors Center” entrance to the FBI building located at 935 Pennsylvania
Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20535. A government-issued photo ID is required for entry. You will then
proceed through security to the lobby where you will be met and escorted to the meeting room. Please
see: http://www.dhs.gov/secure-drivers-licenses to check your state’s requirements for identification
accepted at federal facilities.

b6
b7C




We look forward to welcoming you to FBIHQ.

Regards,

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, DC 20535

Email:

Office: (202) 324-3000

b6
b7C




(RMD) (FBI

Sept: Eridav _Tuly 24, 2015 3:28 PM
To (DO) (FBI)
Subject: status of attendees for community focus group

So far, all responses have been NEGATIVE to them being foreign nationals.

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: uesda Tl 05, 10:54 AM

To: | RMD) (FBI)

Subject: : ndees for community focus group
b6
b7C

CVE FOIA

From} INSD) (FBI)




I&MD) (FBI)

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: I_'I:uasdunni.LOE.IRZMG 10:54 AM

To: MD) (FBI) —

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA isc

From; [INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Mondav, Julv 27, 2015 8:24 AM
To

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Thank you

From

Sept: 015 11:14PM
To NSD) (FBI) . _
Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

I'm writing to provide you with my personal identification information, in response to your email:

First Name
Last Name:
Middle Name

b6
Professional Affiliation b7C
Social Security Number

Date of Birth

Citizenship: U.S. Citizen

Country of Birth: U.S.A.

Thank you,




On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 1:47 PM INSD) (FBI wrote:

Good Day

For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we r}eed your help in
doing so. Partnerships with organizations like yours that enable us to stay connected with, and better
protect, our communities from crime and violence.

To further solidify and cultivate our on-going partnership, we invite you to join us on July 31, 2015,

from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, isc
Washington, D.C. 20535. At this meeting you will have the opportunity to review FBI products

regarding the community’s involvement in deterring violent extremism and provide constructive

feedback on this endeavor.

Access to FBIHQ and the meeting is by invitation only. Therefore, we request that you submit the
information requested below for security purposes no later than July 28, 2015. Please arrive at F BIﬂQ
30 minutes prior to the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be processed into FBI space. In addition
lease email the requested information for the individual representing your organization to
| 1 |If you have any questions regarding this process, please
contact] Mirectly at 202-324-3000.

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
2




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

B | Project Manager zgc




|(RMD) (FBI)

From: I |(OPE) (FBI)

Sent: I_'Ll.l:ﬁ.daLAn.l:l.LOEI 2016 10:54 AM

To: RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA b6
b7C

From:| [INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 8:24 AM

To kGisac) _

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Thank you

From:;

Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2015 10:54 PM

To: (INSD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Thank yoy please find the requested information.

Law Enforcement - GBI

bé

Us. b7C
us.

| also have a TS clearance (if that helps)

Please let me know if you should need anything additional. Thank you

Sent from my iPad

OnJul 24, 2015, at 2:27 PM| INSD) (FBI) wrote:

For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we need your
help in doing so. Partnerships with organizations like yours that enable us to stay connected
with, and better protect, our communities from crime and violence.

To further solidify and cultivate our on-going partnership, we invite you to join us on July 31,
2015, from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at FBl Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at 935 Pennsylvania
Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20535. At this meeting you will have the opportunity to review




FBI products regarding the community’s involvement in deterring violent extremism and provide
constructive feedback on this endeavor.

Access to FBIHQ and the meeting is by invitation only. Therefore, we request that you submit

the information requested below for security purposes no later than July 28, 2015. Please arrive

at FBIHQ 30 minutes prior to the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be processed into FBI

space. In addition, please email the requested information for the individual representing your

organization tof bt | If you have any bé
questions regarding this process, please contacy |directly at 202-324-3000. b7cC

Information required in advance by attendee:
First Name

Last Name

Middle Name

Professional Affiliation

Social Security Number

Date of Birth

Citizenship

Country of Birth

PROHIBITED ITEMS
Please do not bring luggage, large bags, cameras, laptops, iPads (or the like) to the event, as
these items are not permitted in the FBI building.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION REQUESTS

Please notify us by July 29 if you require any reasonable accommodations for the event.

ENTRANCE INFORMATION

All guests must use the “Visitors Center” entrance to the FBI building located at 935
Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20535. A government-issued photo ID is required for
entry. You will then proceed through security to the lobby where you will be met and escorted

to the meeting room. Please see: http://www.dhs.gov/secure-drivers-licenses to check your

state’s requirements for identification accepted at federal facilities.

We look forward to welcoming you to FBIHQ.

Regards,
| | b6

Federal Bureau of Investigation b7c
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW




Washington, DC 20535

Email:

Office: (202) 324-3000

b6
b7C




_RMD) (FBI)

From: | (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:55 AM

To: | [RMD) (FBI) o
Subject: FW. Fwd: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July

31, 2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA

From:| lansp) (raI)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 8:25 AM bé
To:| b7C

Subject: RE: Fwd: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015,
Washington, DC

Thank you

From:l |

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2015 10:10 AM

T0| |(INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Fwd: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015,
Washington, DC '

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

From: |
Date: 07/24/2015 5:31 PM (GMT-05:00)

To
Subject: Fwd: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015,
Washington, DC

From
Date: Jul 24, 2015 4:02 PM

Subject: Fwd: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015,
Washington, DC

Tof |

Ce:

b6
b7C

From{ NSD) (FBI)
Date: Fr1, Jul 24, 2015 at 2:17 PM )
Subject: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington,

1




DC
To:
Cec:

(DE) (FBD"

Good Dayj

Please find below the information you need for admission to the meeting on July 31 2015, from' 8:30
a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington,
D.C.

Information required in advance by attendee: 23 c
First Name

Last Name

Middle Name

Social Security Number

Date of Birth

Citizenship USA

Country of Birth lebanon

I'look forward to meeting you at FBIHQ.

Regards,

Email:

Office:

b6
b7cC




| (RMD) (FBI)

From: | OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Iwﬂmuﬁl 2016 10:55 AM

To: RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA bé

b7C
From (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Monda f 58:25 AM
To

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Thank you

From

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2015 12:26 PM
Toq [INSD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Dean

I'm looking forward to this important initiative.

Please find my information below:

First Name: b6
b7C

Last Name:

Middle Name:

Social Security Number:

Date of Birth

Citizenship: USA
Country of Birth: USA

Thank you and God bless,

On Jul 24, 2015 1:40 PM, INSD) (FBI)" wrote:

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
information requested below for security purposes no later than July 28, 2015. Please arrive at FBIHQ
30 minutes prior to the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be processed into FBI space. In addition,
lease email the requested information for Ihf individual representing your organization tol:l
| I If you have any questions regarding this process, please

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




proceed through security to the lobby where you will be met and escorted to the meeting room. Plgase
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

Email;

Office: (202) 324-3000

bé
b7C




(RMD) (FBI)

From: | l©opE) (FBY)

Sent: Ilugsg_al_Ap_m_(El, 2016 10:55 AM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: community members for focus group

CVE FOIA

From: INSD) (FBI) b6
b7C |

Sent: M 27, 2015 8:26 AM
To (DN) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

Thanks

Fromj (DN) (FBI)

Sent: Fridav, July 24, 2015 5:47 PM

To INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

I don't think falls into that category.

---_ Orioinal messace.

b6
From: [NSD) (FBI)"| b7C
Date:07/24/2015 11:33 AM (GMT-07:00)
Toj

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

Sent: Tuesdav, April 05, 2016 10:55 AM

To: RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA

From (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 8:26 AM

To
Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Thanks

bé
b7C

From

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2015 8:15 AM
To; lINSD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Hi

My IC badge worked last week, bi | don't know the expiration date, so to be on the safe side:

Senior Advisor

Syracuse, New York

Born in the USA

See you Friday!

bé

Re%ards, ‘ b7¢C

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 24, 2015, at 2:39 PM INSD) (FBI

Good Day Hellg

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
2015, from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at 935 Pennsylvania
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

space. In addition, please email the re i i indijvidual representing your e
organization tq pt If you have any N
questions regarding this process, please contacf directly at 202-324-3000.
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

—Feuerar Buredu or mvestigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20535




Email:

Office: (202) 324-3000

b6
b7C




(RMD) (FBY)

From: | tOPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:55 AM

To: | RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA b6

b7cC

From:| [INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 8:27 AM
To:| |

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Thank you

From:| |

Sent: Friday, Jul 15 5:22 PM
Toi |(INSD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Information required in advance by attendee:

First Name;
Last Name: |
Middle Name:
Professional Affiliation
Social Securit Nnmhnr-_l e
Date of Birth: b7c
Citizenship: US

Country of Birth: USA

Please acknowledge receipt of information requested.

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:

Information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended for the use of th_e indiyidL{aI or 5—3nt!ty )
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any.dlssen)matlon, gﬂstnbutlon or
copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify me by
email and discard or destroy this communication.




b6
On Jul 24, 2015, at 1:21 PM, (INSD) (FBI) b7C

| |wrote:

Information required in advance by attendee:
First Name

Last Name

Middle Name

Professional Affiliation

Social Security Number -

Date of Birth

Citizenship

Country of Birth




(RMD) (FBI)

From: | l(oPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:56 AM

To: | | (RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: community members for focus group

CVE FOIA

FromJ kinsp) (FeI) e
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 8:29 AM B7C
Toy| [WF) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

From:] lowF) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 4:05 PM

To [INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

Hey could you please send me the list of folks you plan on inviting from DC on this side? Thanks

From: INSD) (FBI)"

Date:07/24/2015 1:33 PM (GMT-05:00)

To]

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




From: | | (oPE) (FBY)

Sent: I_'lZ|.1.ﬁ.c.‘lasL_AmLLQ.‘ér 2016 10:56 AM

To: RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

e I(RWID) (FBY
\
|
|

CVE FOIA

From: (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 8:38 AM bé

Toy | b7C

Cc [BA) (FBI) o _

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

You're welcomd |

You may send a designee in your place. Please have him/her send me their biographical information as requested

below, today.

An agenda will be forthcoming this week.

Thank fou.

From] |

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 7:53 AM

To INSD) (FBI)

Cc BA) (FBI) _ _

Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Thank anc| |In reading your email below, can | send a representative fron] i'd love to

be there, and still me attend, but | may need to send a designee. Is that permissible? e
b7C

Is there also an agenda or a bit more information on the session being run so | can brief someone as well?

Many thanks for all you do.

Executive Director

From{ INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:19 PM
Toy |




Cci [BA) (FBI) '
Subject: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Good Day
For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we need your help in doing so.
Partnerships with organizations like yours that enable us to stay connected with, and better protect, our communities
from crime and violence.

To further solidify and cultivate our on-going partnership, we invite you to join us on July 31, 2015, from 8:30 a.m. to
5:00 p.m. at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20535. At this
meeting you will have the opportunity to review FBI products regarding the community’s involvement in deterring
violent extremism and provide constructive feedback on this endeavor.

Access to FBIHQ and the meeting is by invitation only. Therefore, we request that you submit the information requested
below for security purposes no Iater than July 28, 2015. Please arrive at FBIHQ 30 minutes prior to the meeting to allow

a reasonable time to be processe ddition, please email the requested information for the individual
representing your organization t _|_ | 1f you have any questions
regarding this process, please contac{ [directly at 202-324-3000.

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
Washington, DC 20535. A government-issued photo ID is required for entry. You will then proceed through security to
the lobby where you will be met and escorted to the meeting room. Please see: http://www.dhs.gov/secure-drivers-
licenses to check your state’s requirements for identification accepted at federal facilities.

We look forward to welcoming you to FBIHQ.

Regards |

Federal Bureau of Investigation - bé
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW b7¢C
Washington, DC 20535

Email: | |

Office: (202) 324-3000

bé
b7C




IRMD) (FBI)

From: I : \bPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:56 AM

To: l RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: community members for focus group

CVE FOIA

Fromj —_|1INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 10:03 AM

To| kWF) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group be
b7C

I emailed him an invitation on Friday, July 24™.
| have not heard back from him yet.

If you can get someone from another culture, religion, rights group, or even mental health professiona‘l that would be
great. It would be nice to a have as much variety as possible.

Thanks!

[ ]

From: (WF) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 9:30 AM
Toi kINSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

Do you havsg confirmed for Friday? We tried to invite him too but said he could not make it.

I hope to get you another name by the end of the day.

So bé
Iy b7C

From: INSD) (FBI)"
Date:07/27/2015 7:29 AM (GMT-06:00)
To: | (WF) (FBI)"

Subject: RE: community members for focus group




bé
b7C

From:

(WF) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 4:05 PM

To:|

INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

Hey)

From: | lINSD) (FBD)"

ould you please send me the list of folks you plan on inviting from DC on this side? Thanks

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 2016 10:56 AM

To: [ |RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Focus Group

CVE FOIA

From: INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 10:08 AM

To] |(CG) (FBI) ];Sc

Subject: RE: Focus Group

ThankslIl

Due to limited space here, | have room for only two more attendees.

| seDst of nominees and | saw the list of nominees from CG.

I can select one from each of these and then we’re at capacity.

Froml |(CG) (FBI)
July 27, 2015 8:16 AM

NSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Focus Group

Good points.
Thanks

Fromi

Date: 07/27/2015 3:54 AM (GMT-05:00)
To:] kcG) (FBI)|

Ce (INSD) (FBI)'

Subject: RE: Focus Group

will also be happy to join

bé
b7C

BTW, a whole day meeting on Friday interferes with Friday prayers and will be extremely cumbersome to all

the imams who lead congregational prayers that day. Several will not attend for that reason alone.

Regards,




Executive Director,

Mobil
Email:
Twitter]

b6

b7C
On Jul 23, 2015 6:59 PM, wrote:

Hehe, have you ever seen my Twitter profile pic?

The people who have agreed so far:

Bot} an work extensively with youth including in counseling at-risk individuals.l Iis { In

d his communities want to set up their own intervention program. works on training and capacity
building with youth and community orgs (and DV).

Still waiting to hear back from 5-6 others.

Regards,

bé

Executive Director, b7C

Mobil
Email;
Twitter:

On Jul 13, 2015 8:31 AM,| CG) (FBI)" wrote:

No worries, we are not going to discuss someone’s facial hair!

2




bé

From: - b7¢C
Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2015 10:21 PM

To: [CG) (FBI)

Cc: INSD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: Focus Group

Will send you some names shortly (just checking with them if they are comfortable with giving their names
since not everyone is a fan of the Bureau).

BTW, looking forward to your program NOT being this!

http://www.independent.co.uk/news/uk/politics/government-deradicalisation-plan-will-brand-muslims-with-
beards-as-terrorists-say-academics-10381796.html

Next week (July 22-23) there is a CVE regional summit in Algeria that is going to focus on deradicalization .
Might be good if you can send someone as part of the US delegation.

Regards,

bé
b7C




Executive Director,

Mobilg
Email;

Twitter:

On Thu, Jul 9, 2015 at 11:29 AM

I thought your Foreign Affairs article was great and I have shared it with a number of people.

bé
b7C

wrote:

(CG) (FBI)

We are lining up a focus group for sometime in August. I know you won’t be able to attend ip person given you
will be in Islamabad. Do you have any people you would recommend to join us here and review our proposed

intervention model and MOU?

Thanks

A/Section Chief
FBI Office of Partner Engagement

Countering Violent Extremism Section

office)

mobile)

[Unclass)

SIPR)

bé
b7C




(WICS)

bé
b7C




RMD) (FBI)

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:57 AM

To: [ [RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Focus Group

CVE FOIA

From:| [INSD) (FBI) -

Sent: Monday, Julvy 27, 2015 1:43 PM

To (CG) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Focus Group

Ok b6
b7cC

From kce) (FBI)

SEI‘.LI:LI\.’I.Q.D.daLlLI.hL2L1015 12:57 PM
To: INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Focus Group

Don't sweat the space. Invite all if the Chicago crew and we will not invite I:Ipeople for a few weeks

Thanks

From: (INSD) (FBI)'
Date: (7/27/2015 10:08 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: CG) (FBI)"

Subject: RE: Focus Group

Thanks :
Due to limited space here, | have room for only two more attendees.

| see ist of nominees and | saw the list of nominees from CG.

I can select one from each of these and then we’re at capacity.

bé
b7C

From| l(ce) (FBD)
Sellt:_M.o.ndaLlLuyl 27, 2015 8:16 AM
To

cqd KINSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Focus Group




Good points.
Thanks

From{

Date: 07/27/2015 3:54 (GMT-

5:00)

To: CG) (FBD)"

Ce: | |(INSD) (
Subject: RE: Focus Group

will also be happy to j

"Bl

oin

b6

BTW, a whole day meeting on Friday interferes with Friday prayers and will be extremely cumbersome to all ®7¢
the imams who lead congregational prayers that day. Several will not attend for that reason alone.

Regards,

Mobil | |

Email;

Twitter|

On Jul 23,2015 6:59 PM, wrote:
b6
have you ever seen my Twitter profile pic? b7¢C
The people who have agreed so far:
Ing work extensively with youth including in counseling at-risk individualsJ . is o . lin
‘ d his communities want to set up their own intervention program. works on training and capacity

building with youth and community orgs (and DV).

Still waiting to hear back from 5-6 others.




Regards,

b6
b7C
Mobile:
Email:| |
Twitter:
On Jul 13,2015 8:31 AM, (CG) (FBD" > wrote:
No worries, we are not going to discuss someone’s facial hair!
From3 iSC
Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2015 10:21 PM
Toj |(CG) (FBI) :
Cc: [INSD) (FBI)

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

On Thuy, Jul 9, 2015 at 11:29 AM,

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

(office)

mobile)

(Unclass)

(SIPR)

(JWICS)

bé
b7C




| I(RMD) (FBI)

From: | (OPE) (FB)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:57 AM

To: | |[RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: community members for focus group
CVE FOIA

From: (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, J 2015 1:50 PM bé
Tol _ kce) Fa1) b7C

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

Hello

Do you have the email address foJ I‘

And if you do have his and| |bios to send along that would be great too.

Thanks!

From:| [cG) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 4:12 PM
Toj |(INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

No from Chicago. Final nomination per guidance from|:|is the following:

b6
b7cC
[ have bios for him and:hf you need them.
Three total nominations include:
From{ [INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Fridav, Julv 24, 2015 12:33 PM
To
Subject: community members for focus group
Hello All b6

Just a quick question...are any of your community members who are attending this focus group a foreign national? p7C
Please advise asap.

Thankyou




bé
b7C




| lRMD) (FBI)

From: | koPE) (FBI)
Sent: T i 2016 10:57 AM
To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: See attached

CVE FOIA

From: (INSD) (FBI)

Senl'.'_MmdaL_]uhLU_kZOlS 2:08 PM
Toj CG) (FBI)

Subject: RE: See attached

CG is to make to all his travel arrangements for him and then get all his receipts at the back end for

reimbursement...only at the government rate and per diem.

From: CG) (FBI)

Ser.l"_Mm.day_luh;U_ZMS 2:05 PM
To INSD) (FBI)

Subject: See attached

Bios to follow. I heard from
Thanks

and he said he still hadn't received travel guidance.

b6
b7C

bé
b7C




| ‘(RMD) (FBI)

From: | IOPE) (FBI)

Sent: iL0& 2016 11:18 AM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,
2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA b6

b7C

From3 INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Mondav, Julv 27, 2015 2:10 PM

To |

Cc: |(CG) (FBI); (CG) (FBI)

Subject: Community Focus Group to convene at the

Good Day

Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we need your help in doing
so. Partnerships with organizations like yours that enable us to stay connected with, and better protect, our

communities from crime and violence.

To further solidify and cultivate our on-going

partnership, we invite you to join us on July 31, 2015, from 8:30

a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C.
20535. At this meeting you will have the opportunity to review FBI products regarding the community’s

involvement in deterring violent extremism a

nd provide constructive feedback on this endeavor.

Access to FBIHQ and the meeting is by invitation only. Therefore, we request that you submit the information
requested below for security purposes no later than July 28, 2015. Please arrive at FBIHQ 30 minutes prior to

the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be

information for the individual representing your organization t at
| if you have any questions regarding this process, please contact|:|

|
| Jdirectly at 202-324-3000.

processed into FB|space. In addition, please email the requested

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

From: I | (oPE) (FBI)

Sent: gm.ammﬁlzme 11:18 AM
To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: See attached

CVE FOIA :gc

From:] [INSD) (FBI)

Sent: 7, 2015 2:25 PM
To? CG) (FBI)

Subject: FW: See attached

Before | sawf Hemand below, | had just sent an invite to Now who is going to make
his arrangements? Or how do we cancel his invite?

From [(INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 2:23 PM
To (CG) (FBID)
Subject: FW: See attached

b6

b7C

| cannot make these reservations for his people. | truly do not have the time to address this.

Please advise.
Thank you.

From] lce) (FeD)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 2:17 P
To] KINSD) (FBI] (CG) (FBI)
Subject: RE: See attached

We can take care of] since he was our nomination. HQs can take care of and ‘ since
they were additions recommended by

b6
-------- Original message -------- b7c
From: | (INSD) (FBI)
Date:07/27/2015 1:14 PM (GMT-06:00)
To] |(CG) (FBD)"
Subject: RE: See attached

Perhaps an assistant of yours or can make the travel arrangements for them.




b6

From{ [cG) (FBI) p7C

Sent: Mond 015 2:10 PM
To INSD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: See attached

That is news to me, Isaid they would receive an email with guidance on per diem and reimbursements.

I'm out of town and won't be able to make any of the travel arrangements for the one we nominated and the
additional twq requested.

From: | (INSD) (FBD)"

Date:0772772015 1:07 PM (GMT-06:00)
To: | (CG) (FBI)"

Subject: RE: See attached

. CG is to make to all his travel arrangements for him and then get all his receipts at the back end for

reimbursement...only at the government rate and per diem.

From{ kca) (rBI) : o
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 2:05 PM

To:| [INSD) (FBI)

Subject: See attached

Bios to follow. I heard from and he said he still hadn't received travel guidance.
Thanks




IRMD) (FBI)

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: ‘Tuesday, April 05, 2016 11:18 AM

To: [ [RMD) (FBI) _

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA

From: (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 2:53 PM b6
Tos b7C
Cc;

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Hi| |
Yes, can attend in your place. | need her biographical information as requested below, no later than July 28

(tomorrow).
The SRC part is from 8:30am to 11:30am

Please advise.
Thanks!

From: Fmailtd |
Sent: Mondav. Julv 27, 2015 2:50 PM

To: (INSD) (FBI)
Cc:
Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

m_ |
Sorry for the delay, we are cramming on grant deadlines so I wasn't sure whethexljould attend elt;ner
(I'm in London). I know you all are doing two presentations that day so can she come just for the part that is the

SRC? And if yes, what time would that be? b6
Best re%ards b7C
On Jul 24,2015 11:35 AM, INSD) (FBD)" wrote:

Good Day (Hello

For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we need your help in
doing so. Partnerships with organizations like yours that enable us to stay connected with, and better
protect, our communities from crime and violence.

To further solidify and cultivate our on-going partnership, we invite you to join us on July 31, 20135,
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
lease email the reguested information for Ilie individual representing your organization to igc
| la If you have any questions regarding this process, please

contac Hirectly at 202-324-3000.

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

Sent: 2016 11:18 AM

To: | RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA
bé
From] [INSD) (FBI) B7C
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:05 PM
To;
Cc: .
Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC
Thank you.
Fromi | [mailto
Sent: Mondav, Julvy 27, 2015 3:00 PM
To: INSD) (FBI)
Cc:

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Perfect we will get her out of bed early (smile) and have her make the SRC portion. Thank you! She'll send
biodata.

On Jul 27, 2015 11:52 AM, (INSD) (FBI)" wrote:

Hi

Yes,lzlcan attend in your place. | need her biographical information as requested below, no later than July 28

(tomorrow).
b6

b7C
The SRC part is from 8:30am to 11:30am

Please advise.

Thanks!
From:l tmailto
Sent: Mondav. Julv 27. 2015 2:50 PM

To (INSD) (FBI)




Cc: |

Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Hi

Sorry for the delay, we are cramming on grant deadlines so I wasn't sure whether

tould attend either

(I'm in London). I know you all are doing two presentations that day so can she come just for the part that is the

SRC? And if yes, what time would that be?

Best re%ards

On Jul 24, 2015 11:35 AM, (INSD) (FBI)" 1

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
|aﬂ | If you have any questions regarding this process, please

contaci] directly at 202-324-3000.

Inforfnation required in advance by attendee:
First Name

-Last Name

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

Email}

Office: (202) 324-3000




| IRMD) (FBI)

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 11:18 AM

To: [ [RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA

From: INSD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:05 PM b7C
To

Cc

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Thank youlZland welcome

From| [[mailto

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 2:57 PM
To: INSD) (FBI)
Cc:

Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Thank you

I look forward to participating in the morning session on Friday.

My information is below:

First Name: b6
b7C

Last Name:

Middle Name:

Professional Affiliation

Social Security Number:

Date of Birth;

Citizenship: USA

Country of Birth: USA

Best,




On Mon, Jul 27, 2015 at 2:52 PM| (INSD) (FBI) F wrote:

Hi
Yes can atténd in your place. | need her biographical information as requested below, no later than July 28
(tomorrow).

b6
The SRC part is from 8:30am to 11:30am b7C

Please advise.

Thanks!

From:l

}mailtc

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 2:50 PM

To INSD) (FBI)
Cc ‘ .
Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

bé

Hi

b7C

Sorry for the delay, we are cramming on grant deadlines so I wasn't sure whether could attend eit.her
(I'm in London). I know you all are doing two presentations that day so can she come just for the part that is the
SRC? And if yes, what time would that be?

Best ffrds

On Jul 24,2015 11:35 AM, (INSD) (FBI)" > wrote:

Good Day Hellol |

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

please email the requested information for the individual representing your organization to I:l b6

] If you have any questions regarding this process, please b7cC

contact| flirectly at 202-324-3000.

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

Lik

on Facebook

Follow]

AL

L!l Twitter

b6
b7C

bé
b7C




|RMD) (FBI)

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: 2016 11:18 AM

To: RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW. Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA be
b7C

From] NSD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, ] 015 7:56 AM
To{ Ion) (FeD)

| (DN) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

This is the email address fon

| was given by you guys. It went through on Friday.

From: INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:18 PM
To] |

cc [(DN) (FBI)

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

communities from crime and vio

lence.

To further solidify and cultivate our on-going partnership, we invite you to join us on July 31, 2015, from 8:30
a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C.
20535. At this meeting you will have the opportunity to review FBI products regarding the community’s

involvement in deterring violent

extremism and provide constructive feedback on this endeavor.

Access to FBIHQ and the meeting is by invitation only. Therefore, we request that you submit the information
requested below for security purposes no later than July 28, 2015. Please arrive at FBIHQ 30 minutes prior to

the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be processed into FB| space. In addition, ilease email the requested

information for the individual re

presenting your organization t t

If you have any questions regarding this process, please contact:l

Information required in advance
First Name

Last Name

Middle Name

Professional Affiliation

Hirectly at 202-324-3000.

by attendee:

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

Regards

bé
b7C

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washingtan, DC 20535

Email: |

Office: (202) 324-3000




(RMD) (FBI)

| |(OPE) (FBI)

From:
Sent: I_'Lu.ﬁ.daLAn.l:i.LQﬁlZO1611:18 AM
To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: RSVP CVE Meeting at FBI
b6
CVE FOIA b7C
Fromj [INSD) (FBI)
Sept: Tuesdav. Tyly 28, 2015 8:09 AM
To
Subject: RE: RSVP CVE Meeting at FBI
Thank you
From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 8:08 AM
To [NSD) (FBI)
Subject: RSVP CVE Meeting at FBI

Hi

Please see my RSVP below. Thanks very much|

First Name

Last Name

Middle Name

Professional Affiliation

Social Security Number;

Date of Birth:

Citizenship: USA

Country of Birth: USA

b6
b7¢C




e RuD) )

bé
b7C

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: 2016 11:18 AM

To: | |RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA

From:| INsD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 8:15 AM

Toy

Cc [CG) (FBI) CG) (FBI) (CG) (FBI) .

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

information for the individual representing your organization t( at
f you have any questions regarding this process, please contact

! Hirectly at 202-324-3000.

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

ENTRANCE INFORMATION .

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

From: | kOPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav. Aoril Qﬁf 2016 11:18 AM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau ‘of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

b6
b7C

CVE FOIA

From: INSD) (FBI)

Sent: 2015 8:30 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Good Morning
I’'m following up on whether you’re sending a designee in your place.

If so, | need their biographical data as requested below, today by noon, please.
If not, please advise as such.

Thank fou

b6

From: b7cC
Sent: Mondav, Julv 27, 2015 7:53 AM
To: NSD) (FBI)
Cc: KBA) (FBI) _ .
Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC
Thanks and In reading your email below, can | send a representative from:} I'd love to
be there, and still me attend, but | may need to send a designee. Is that permissible?
Is there also an agenda or a bit more information on the session being run so | can brief someone as well?
Many thanks for all you do.

= b6
From INSD) (FBI b7C
Sent: Fridav, Julv 24, 2015 2:19 PM
To
Cc BA) (FBI)
Su ajec?:: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

1




Good Dayl
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
meeting you will have the opportunity to review FBI products regarding the community’s involvement in deterring b6
violent extremism and provide constructive feedback on this endeavor. b7C
Access to FBIHQ and the meeting is by invitation only. Therefore, we request that you submit the information requested
below for security purposes no later than July 28, 2015. Please arrive at FBIHQ 30 minutes prior to the meeting to allow
a reasonable time to be processed into FBI space. In addition, please email the requested information for the individual
representing your organization t at| |If you have any questions
regarding this process, please contact] Hirectly at 202-324-3000.
Information required in advance by attendee: .
First Name
Last Name
Middle Name
Professional Affiliation
Social Security Number
Date of Birth ‘
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
Resards

b6
b7C

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20535

Email:
Office: (202) 324-3000




| ISRMDZ (FBI)

From: | |(OPE) (FBI)

Sent: I_'LuasdaLAnLiLQEIZMG 11:18 AM

To: RMD) (FBI) _

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,
2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA

From] [nspy (reD) b6
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 8:34 AM .- biC
To

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Good Morning
I’'m following up on whether you’re attending this event.

If so, | need your biographical data as requested below, today by noon, please.
If you’re not attending, please advise as such.

Thank vou

From: (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:34 PM

To: l

Cc: 50) (FED) [DO) (FBI)

Subject: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Good Day

For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we need your help in doing
so. Partnerships with organizations like yours that enable us to stay connected with, and better protect, our b6
communities from crime and violence. b7C

To further solidify and cultivate our on-going partnership, we invite you to join us on July 31, 2015, from 8:30
a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at FBl Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C.
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
the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be processed into FBl space. In addition, please email the requested
information for the individual representing your organization td at
If you have any questions regarding this process, please contact

Wdirectly at 202-324-3000.

Information required in advance by attendee:




First Name

Last Name

Middle Name
Professional Affiliation
Social Security Number
Date olf Birth
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
To: l [IRMD) (FBI) o
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,
2015, Washington, DC
CVE FOIA
From: (INSD) (FBI) bé
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 8:36 AM b7C

To

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Good Morning ]

I’'m following up on whether you’re attending this event.

If so, | need your biographic

al data as requested below, today by noon, please.

If you're not attending, please advise as such.

Thank vou

From

(INSD) (FBI)

Sent; Friday, July 24, 2015

2:34 PM

To:
Cc

(DO) (FBI)

Subject: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Good Day

For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we need your help indoing ¢
so. Partnerships with organizations like yours that enable us to stay connected with, and better protect, our b7C
communities from crime and violence.

To further solidify a

nd cultivate our on-going partnership, we invite you to join us on July 31, 2015, from 8:30

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

* requested below fo

r security purposes no later than July 28, 2015. Please arrive at FBIHQ 30 minutes prior to

the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be processed into FBI space. In addition, please email the requested

information for the

individual representing your organization to| |at

If you have any questions regarding this process, please contact

| hirectly at

202-324-3000. ‘

Information required in advance by attendee:

First Name




Last Name

Middle Name
Professional Affiliation
Social Se;:urity Number
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
federal facilities. :

We look forward to welcoming you to FBIHQ.

sards
|£E b6
b7C

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20535

Email:
Office: (202) 324-3000




(RMD) (FBI)

From: | OPE) (FBI)

Sent: 2076 11:18 AM

To: | IRMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA

b6

From:| knsD) (FBI)

Sent: 8:38 AM

To

Su
DC

Good Mornin,

ject: FW: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington,

I’'m following up on whether you’re attending this event.
If so, I need your biographical data as requested below, today by noon, please.
If you’re not attending, please advise as such.

Thank you

From: (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 3:42 PM

To;

Cc3

)

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

. . . . b6
To further solidify and cultivate our on-going partnership, we invite you to join us on July 31, 2015, ..
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
30 minutes prior to the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be processed into FBI space._In addition
please email the requested information for the individual representing your organization tq

{ ]. If you have any questions regarding this process, please
contacq Hirectly at 202-324-3000.

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

Federal Bureau of Investigation b6

- b7C
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

CVEFOIA

b6
b7C

From: INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 8:39 AM

To
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Good Morning
I’m following up on whether you're attending this event.

If so, | need your biographical data as requested below, today by noon, please.
If you’re not attending, please advise as such.

Thank you

From KINSD) (FBI)

Sent: Fri 53 PM
To;
Cc [CG) (FBI)

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

the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be processed into FB| space. In addition, please email the requested

information for the individual representing your organization tg at
' | If you have any questions regarding this process, please contact
lirectly at 202-324-3000.

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




RMD) (FBI

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesda il 05, 2016 11:18 AM

To: RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FVW. Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA b6
' b7cC

From: INSD) (FBI)

Seljl&:lu.es.dasu.uhLZB_ZOJ.S_‘f:oo AM
To

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Thank you very much!

From
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 8:58 AM
To INSD) (FBD)
Cc: G) (FBD)} kcG) (FBI] CG) (FBI) |
Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC
Good Day zgc
Here is the info you reanested-
First Name
Last Name 1
Middle Name -

Professional Affiliation -
Social Security Number, |
Date of Birth |
Citizenship - USA

Country of Birth - India

I have made a reservation af or Thursday night.
| have booked a return flight from DCA at 5:45 pm Friday. Would it work?

Let me know if you need anything else.

b6
b7cC

On Tue, Jul 28, 2015 at 7:14 AMI (INSD) (FBI) wrote:

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
please email the requested information for the individual representing your organization to| .

| lat] If you have any questions regarding this process, please
contact] directly at 202-324-3000.

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




proceed through security to the lobby where you will be met and escorted to the meeting‘ room. Pl§ase
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

Sent: Tuesda , 2015 10:27 AM
Toi CG) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Thank you

b6
b7C

From:| lce) (FeI)

Sent: Tuesda 2015 9:29 AM
Tol INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

I will not be traveling to DC for this Friday's meetings now.

I spoke with ASA(:Iyeterday afternoon, as well, regarding the two additional Chicago attendees and
what needs to happen on this end to square away their travel arrangements.

-------- _Original megsage
From: INSD) (FBD)"
Date:07/28/2015 7:14 AM (GMT-06:00)

To|_I |
Ce: ||

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
information for the individual representing your organization to at
If you have any questions regarding this process, please contact

|directly at 202-324-3000.

Information required in advance by attendee:

b6
b7cC

First Name

Last Name

Middle Name
Professional Affiliation
Social Security Numbér
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
"Washington, DC 20535. A government-issued photo ID is required for entry. You will then proceed through

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
| | be

b7C

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20535

Email:
Office: (202) 324-3000




(RMD) (FBI)

From: | loPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesd il 05, 2016 11:18 AM
To: RMD) (FBI) -
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

bé
b7C
CVE FOIA
From: [INSD) (FBI)
Sent: 2015 10:30 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Fantastic!
Thank you

b6
From B7C

Sent: Tuesdav, July 28. 2015 10:18 AM

To; INSD) (FBI)

Ccj IBA) (FBI) _

Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

'l be in attendance

First Name
Last Name

Middle Name:

Social Security Number
Date of Birth|
Citizenship: USA
Country of Birth: USA

b6
b7cC

From INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 8:38 AM
To

Cc BA) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

1




You’re welcome

You may send a designee in your place. Please have him/her send me their biographical information as requested
below, today.

An agenda will be forthcoming this week.

Thank you.

From;

Sent: 015 7:53 AM
To: INSD) (FBI)
Cc; BA) (FBI)

Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

ThanksI lnd |In reading your email below, can | send a representative from I'd love to
be there, and still me attend, but | may need to send a designee. Is that permissible?

Is there also an agenda or a bit more information on the session being run so | can brief someone as well?

bé

Many thanks for all you do. b7C

From

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:19 PM
T I

cT [BA) (FBI)

Subject: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Good Day
For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we need your help in doing so. B
Partnerships with organizations like yours that enable us to stay connected with, and better protect, our communities

from crime and violence. isc
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

a reasonable time to be processed into FBl space. In addition, please email the requested information for the individual
representing your organization tg 1l | If you have any questions
regarding this process, please contact Hirectly at 202-324-3000.

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

I_ngards
I

Federal Bureau of Investigation b6
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW b7C
Washington, DC 20535

Email: [ |

Office: (202) 324-3000




(RMD) (FBI)

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 05, 2016 11:18 AM

To: | [RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA

Fromy| liNsD) (FBI)

Sent: T 5 10:36 AM b6
To b7C

Subject: FW: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington,
DC

Good Morning

| just received your voice mail. Thank you,
Could you please try sending it again...

| returned your call and was not able to leave a voicemail. Please feel free to call me again and | can take your
information over the phone.

—

From INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 8:38 AM
To

Subject: FW: Re: Community-Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington,
DC

Good Morning|
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
Se I;._Eudasuuhaz.ﬂ..zms_a_l :42 PM
To:
Ccf |(DE) (FBI)

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

‘regarding the community’s involvement in deterring violent extremism and provide constructive

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
please email the requested information for the individual representing your organization to

] If you have any questions regarding this process, please

contact] (directly at 202-324-3000.

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




proceed through security to the lobby where you will be met and escorted to the meeting. room. Plc.ease
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

. bé
Email: b7C

Office: (202) 324-3000




kgMD) (FBI)

From: OPE) (FBI)
Sent: uesda 1 0o, 6 11:18 AM
To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,
2015, Washington, DC .

bé
CVE FOIA bc

From:| [INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 10:59 AM
Toﬁl(GISAC) .
Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Just want to confirm what GBI stands for....Georgia Bureau of Investigation?
please‘advise.
Thanks!

From:
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2015 10:54 PM

To INSD) (FBI) )

Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Thank you please find the requested information.

bé
b7C

Law Enforcement - GBI

u.s.
u.s.

| also have a-TS clearance (if that helps)

Please let me know if you should need anything additional. Thank you

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 24, 2015, at 2:27 PM, INSD) (FBI) wrote:

Good Da{y

bé
For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we need your b7C

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

organization td bt ﬂ'l If you have any bé
questions regarding this process, please contact]| irectly at 202-324-3000. b7cC

Information required in advance by attendee:
First Name

Last Name

Middle Name

Professional Affiliation

Social Security Number

bate of Birth

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




|gRM'D) (FBI)

From: | |OPE ) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 11:19 AM

To: | RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA ‘ b6
b7C

From: (INSD) (FBI)

Sept; 2015 11:29 AM

To ‘

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Thank you!

From:

Sent: 015 11:11 AM

To; NSD) (FBI) - '

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Sorry | thought | sent it. Here it is below:

LAST NAME; |

FIRST NAME
_ b6
MIDDLE NAME: b7C
PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATION:
" SSN:
DOB:

CITIZENSHIP: USA

COUNTRY OF BIRTH: Lebanon




EMAIL DISCLAIMER The information in this e-mail is confidential, and is intended solely for the ad_dressee(s). Acg:ess tp tf)is g-mail by
anyone else is unauthorized and therefore prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or b6
any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. b7C

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 7:39 AM
To
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Good Mornin

I’m following up on whether you're attending this event.

If so, | need your biographical data as requested below, today by noon, please.
“If you're not attending, please advise as such.

Thank vou

From INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:53 PM

To |

Cci KCG) (FBI)

Subject: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Good Day

For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we need your help in doing
so. Partnerships with organizations like yours that enable us to stay connected with, and better protect, our 11:'6/c
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

Information required in advance by-attendee:
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

I bé

Federal Bureau of Investigation b7¢
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, DC 20535

Email:
Office: (202) 324-3000




RMD! !FBI)
From: : OPE) (FBI)

Sent: I_'Lu.esdaLAnuLOEI 2016 11:19 AM
To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject:

CVE FOIA

FW: community members for focus group

From:

INSD) (FBI)

If not, no worries.

Thanks!

Sent: Tuesdav. Tulv 28 2015 12:01 PM
To: WF) (FBI)
Subject: RE: community members for focus group

Hi — just checking in....any name yet?

So far only and:kactually she’s sending a designee as she is out of country) have confirmed.

Keep me posted as soon as you can.

b6
b7C

From

kwF) (FBI)

Se:rt:_MmdmmaLzms 9:30 AM
To INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

Do you havg

confirmed for Friday? We tried to invite him too but said he could not make it.

I hope to get you another name by the end of the day.

Sorry

-------- Original message

b6
b7C

- From:|

KINSD) (FBI)"

Date:07/27/2015 7:29 AM (GMT-06:00

To:|

WF) (FBI)"

Subject: RE: community members for focus group




From (WF) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 4:05 PM

To:| [INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

Hey could you pleaée send me the list of folks you plan on inviting from DC on this side? Thanks

b6
-------- Original message -------- b7¢
Fromj
Date:07/24/2015 1:33 PM (GMT-05:00)
To:

Subject: community members for focus group

Hello All
- Just a quick question...are any of your community members who are attending this focus group a foreign national?

Please advise asap.

Thank you




’ b6
|(RMD) (FBI) - b7

From: | (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 11:19 AM

To: [ [RMD) (FBI) .

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA

From{ [INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 12:34 PM

To: S2S Campaign

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Thank you
We are sorry to miss you and look forward to meeting you another time.

Thank you
Regards,

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington. DC 20835

Email:
Office: 202} 324-3000

From

Sent: Tuesdav. Tilv 28 2015 12:32 PM

To INSD) (FBI) )

Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Dea4

I'am very sorry for my delay in responding; | am not able to join for this meeting due to a few prior commitments. | am

sorry to miss it, and thank you very much for the invitation. b7C
All the hest '

OnJul 28, 2015, at 8:35 AM INSD) (FBI) wrote:

Good Morning
I'm following up on whether you’re attending this event.

If so, I need your biographical data as requested below, today by noon, please.
If you're not attending, please advise as such.




Thank
— be

b7C

From:
Sent:

(INSD) (FBI)

Friday, July 24, 2015 2:34 PM

To

cd [D0) (FBI)] [DO) (FBI)

Subject: Community Focus.Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015,
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

organization tq b . H If you have any b6
questions regarding this process, please contact| irectly at 202-324-3000. b7c

Information requiired in advance by attendee:
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




(RD) (FBY)

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 11:19 AM

To: : [ RMD) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA

From: [INSD) (FBI) b6
Sent: uly 28, 2015 1:06 PM b7cC
To

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Thank you very much!

From;
Sent: Tuesday, Julv 28, 2015 12:58 PM
To; INSD) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Dear

Here is my information:

b6
First name; b7cC

Last nameL |

Middle name:

Social Security:
DOB
Citizenship: UK

Country of birth: UK

From: (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Mondav. Julv 27, 2015 1:45 PM
To
Cc} [PH) (FBI)

Subject: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

Good Day
For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we need your help in doing bé
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

~ involvement in deterring violent extremism and provide constructive feedback on this endeavor.

1




Access to FBIHQ and the r;leeting is by invitation only. Therefore, we request that you submit the information
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

directly at 202-324-3000. ‘
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

Regards, |

Federal Bureau of Investigation

935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, DC 20535

Email:| |
Office: (202) 324-3000




IRMD) (FBI)

From: | | (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Ilu&daLAn:iLQE.I2016 11:19 AM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Roster of attendees for July 31 focus group

Attachments: July_31_Roster.xisx

CVE FOIA b6
b7C

From] kINSD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav, Julv 28 2015 2:23 PM

To{

Cc |

Subject: Roster of attendees for July 31 focus group

FYI
Attached is a roster of community members and their field office rep, confirmed at this time, attending this event.
An agenda will be forthcoming, separately.

Thank vou




(RMD) (FBI)

From: | loPE) (FBI)
Sent: i 2016 11:19 AM
To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW:. agenda for focus group, July 31
Attachments: July_31_Agenda.docx

CVE FOIA

From| kINSD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:28 PM

To DQ) (FBI){ [DO) (FBI)

Cc: (CG) (FBI)

Subject: agenda for focus group, July 31

Hellol_land|_|

Here is the agenda for the focus group.

Please let me know if any significant changes need to be made to your portion of it by COB today, July 28: .
I am sending this out to the attendees tomorrow morning, July 29, so they have it well in advance for their preparations
for travel.

Thank you!

b6
b7cC




July 31, 2015
8:00 AM
8:30 AM - 8:45 AM

8:45 AM - 11:30 AM

11:30 AM - 12:30 PM
12:30 PM -~ 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 1:15 PM

1:15 PM - 3:15 PM

3:15 PM -3:30 PM

COMMUNITY FOCUS GROUP
WASHINGTON, DC

Check-in at FBI Headquarters Visitor’s Center
Introduction by FBI, Office of Partner Engagement

Review Memorandum of Understanding between Members of
Shared Responsibility Committees and the FBI:

Community members will review and comment on content

and language of the Memorandum of Understanding which
seeks to work collaboratively to disengage individuals from
using violence as a means to express their grievance.

A break-out session will follow where groups of
community members will discuss a CVE issue and
problem solve it among their peers

Lunch

Re-enter and check-in at FBI Headquarters Visitor’s Center
Introduction by FBI, Office of Public Affairs

Review FBI interactive web-based program

Community members will review and comment on content
and language of the FBI’s interactive web-based program
for teens that promotes understanding of and critical
thinking about violent extremism in all its forms.

Conclusion and Next Steps




(RMD) (FBI)

From: | _ |(OPE) (FBI)

Sent: 2016 11:19 AM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: ! embers for focus group
b6
b7C

CVE FOIA

From:| |cnsD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:44 PM

To| |wF) (eBID)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

She is out of the country until the end of the year...sorry!

Did you get my voicemail? Any ideas for variety.....

Thanks

From: (WF) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:33 PM

Toj INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

We are nominating I will get you the address and email info shortly.

-------- Original message --------

From: | |(INSD) (FBD)"

Date:07/28/2015 11:01 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: | |(WF) (FBD)" 8

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

Hi — just checking in....any name yet?

If not, no worries.

So far only] and actually she’s sending a designee as she is out of country) have confirmed.

Keep me posted as soon as you can.

Thanks! bé

b7C

From: lowr) (Fa1)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 9:30 AM

To{ [(INSD) (FBI)

- Subject: RE: community members for focus group

bé
b7C




Do you havg

confirmed for Friday? We tried to invite him too but said he could not make it.

I hope to get you another name by the end of the day.

Sorry]

-------- Original message -------- b6

From: |

|(INSD) (FBD)" b7C

Date:07/27/2015 7:29 AM (GMT-06:00)
To: (WF) (FBD)" <

Subject: RE: community meémbers for focus group

From:

(WF) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 4:05 PM

Toy|

[INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: community members for focus group

Hey

-------- Qriginal me oo

From:

could you please send me the list of folks you plan on inviting from DC on this side? Thanks

bé
b7C

INSD) (FBI)"

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




Thank vour

b6
b7C




[RMD) (FBI)

bé

From: (OPE) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Tuesday, April U5, 2016 11:19 AM
To: | RMD)(EBI .
Subject: V. Representation for for the Community Focus Groups
CVE FOIA
From: (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:45 PM
To
Subject: RE: Representation fon for the Community Focus Groups
Thank you very much|:|
From
Serklusdasu.nm:_z&_ii)ls 2:36 PM
To Nf=—c=nx
Subject: Representation for for the Community Focus Groups bé
Importance: High p7C
Hello| |

. bé
| am contacting you to provide the requested information for the person representing bC

at the Community Focus Group to convene at the FBI July 31, 2015 Washington, DC:

First Name:
Last Name:

Middle Nam
Professional Affiliation:

Social Security Number] |
Date of Birth |
Citizenship: United States of America
Country of Birth: United Sate of America

Please feel free to contact me, if you have further questions.

Office: |
Fax |
Email

This email and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and are intended so.le}y fqr the use c.)f.the
inndividual/s or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or @e -1nd1.v1dua1
responsible for the delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or any




action taken or have omitted to be taken in reliance on it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please deleted it and notify us immediately by returning the e-mail to the originator.




b6
| kRMD) (FBI) B7C

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: III.I.ESdQALAD.Li.LOSfZO'lG 11:19 AM

To: RMD}ERN .
Subject: FW: Representation for| l‘or theCommunity Focus Groups
CVE FOIA

From: NSD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav. Tulv 28 2015 2:56 PM

To .

Subject: RE: Representation for for theCommunity Focus Groups
My apologies

From

Sermmmm
To INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Representation fol for theCommunity Focus Groups
Importance: High
You are welcome, lease take notice that my last name is notjust| l)ut (no
hyphen).Thank you.

b6
Fromi| |INSD) (FBI) [mailto: be

Sent: Tuesda )15 12:45 PM
To

Subject: RE: Representation fof for theCommunity Focus Groups

Thank you very much

From:l

Sent: T 01
To N

52:36 PM
D) (FBIN

Subject: Representation foi]

|for the Community Focus Groups

Importance: High

Hello

I am contacting you to provide the requested information for the person rep_resenting
at the Community Focus Group to convene at the FBI July 31, 2015 Washington, DC:

First Name:|
Last Name:

Middle Name

Professional AfﬁliationL|
Social Security Number:

Date of Birth]

Citizenship: United States of America




Country of Birth: United Sate of America

Please feel free to contact me, if you have further questions.

bé
b7C

Office:
FaxL I
Email

This email and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
inndividual/s or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the individual
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
|

OPE) (FBI)

Tuesday, April 05, 2016 11:19 AM
I

|(RMD) (FBI)

FW: cve community members - focus group

Froml

bé
b7C

INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 8:41 AM

To

|(OPE) (FBI)

Subject: cve community members - focus group

H
|J__|;)ned you said something about knowing a we could invite to attend this focus group.

if you do, that would be great! Please let me know either way, asap.

Thanks!




| |(RMD) (FBI)

From: | loPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 11:19 AM

To: | hMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Friday Focus Group Meeting

CVE FOIA

From: INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 9:25 AM

To (CG) (FBI)| b6
Subject: RE: Friday Focus Group Meeting b7C
Good Morningl |

Attached below is the email | sent to you on Monday.
Please send me the biographical data as requested.
We look forward to seeing you Friday.

Thank you

[ 1

Mon 7/27/2015 2:10 PM

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
information requested below for security purposés no later than July 28, 2015. Please arrive at FBIHQ
30 minutes prior to the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be processed into FBI space. In addition,
lease email the requested i i e individual representing your organization to
| L If you have any questions regarding this process, please
contac |

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

All guests must use the “Visitors Center” entrance to the FBI building located at 935 Pennsylvama
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
Washington DC 20535
Email:
Office: (202) 324-3000
Froml (CG) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesdayv. Julv 29. 2015 9:20 AM
To:
Cc [INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Friday Focus Group Meeting

Ok, | believe you have now connected with|

Look forward to seeing you again.

From3

b6
b7C

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 9

114 AM




To (CG) (FBI)
Subject: Friday Focus Group Meeting

Good Morning,

I don't seem to have received the communication from your office. I did receive an email from

responded. I did not get a response so I sent a request to him on Monday. He asked for my itinerary, and
Friday night. Please let me know if I need to make any additional arrangements.

Thank you

b6
b7C

and

invoices, which I forwarded to him yesterday. I am planning to attend. I arrive tomorrow evening, and depart




b6

RMD) (FBI) b7C
From: OPE) (FBI)
Sent: [lUesdav. _AmLQ5' 2016 11:19 AM
To: RMD) (FBI) -
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA
From (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015|9:55 AM
To| .
Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC
Oh no!
Glad it all worked out.
b6
From: b7C
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 9:43 AM
To INSD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

For some reason, your email went to SPAM.

On Mon, Jul 27, 2015 at 1:10 PM, (INSD) (FBI) rote:

Good Day

For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we I}eed your help in
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
information requested below for security purposes no later than July 28, 2015. Please arrive at FBIEQ
30 minutes prior to the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be processed into FBI space. In addition,
lease email the requested information for the individual representing your organization to|:| b6
[ | If you have any questions regarding this process, please b7C
contactf [directly at 202-324-3000.

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
see: http://www.dhs.gov/secure-drivers-licenses to check your state’s réequirements for identification
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
Sent: W :56 AM
To

Subject: RE: Friday Focus .Group Meeting

Thank you so much!

From
Sept: 9, 2015 9:38 AM
To INSD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: Friday Focus Group Meeting

Thank you for responding to my call. I am not sure what happened. But, I did not receive your email.

My apologies.

Information required in advance by attendee:

First Name

LastName |
Middle Name
Professional Affiliation
Social Security Number]
Date of Birth| |
Citizenship U.S.A.

Country of Birth U.S.A.

On Wed, Jul 29, 2015 at 8:25 AM, (INSD) (FBI)

Good Morniné |

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

protect, our communities from crime and violence. b6
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
please email the requested information for the individual representing your organization o[ |
| If you have any questions regarding this process, please
contact directly at 202-324-3000.

Information required in advance by attendee:
First Name

Last Name

Middle Nam-e

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
see: hittp://www.dhs.gov/secure-drivers-licenses to check your state’s requirements for identification
accepted at federal facilities.

We look forward to welcoming you to FBIHQ.

Regards,

Federal Bureau of Investigation

b6
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW b7cC
Washington, DC 20535
Email:

Office: (202) 324-3000

b6
Froml (CG) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 9:20 AM

To:

Cc:

[INSDY TFRD)

Subject: RE: Friday Focus Group Meeting

Ok, | believe you have now connected with

Look forward to seeing you again.




Fromj .

Ser.L-JA@d.na:dauT(ly 29, 2015 9:14 AM
To CG) (FBI)

- Subject: Friday Focus Group Meeting

Good Morning,

bé
b7C

I don't seem to have received the communication from your office. I did receive an email fro

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
To: [ [RMD) (FB!)
Subject: FW: cve community members - focus group
b6
» CVE FOIA b7¢C
From: [INSD) (FBI)
Seljl.l’.uALednEdaL uly 29, 2015 10:32 AM
To (OPE) (FBI)
Subject: RE: cve community members - focus group
©
Fromi (OPE) (FBI)
Sent; , 2015 10:26 AM
To INSD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: cve community members - focus group
He is currently can't attend
b6
- b7cC
-------- Original message =-------
From:l |(INSD) (FBD)
Date:07/29/2015 8:41 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: (OPE) (FBI)'| |
Subject: cve community members - focus group
Hi
entioned you said something about knowing & we could invite to attend this focus group.
If you do, that would be great! Please let me know eitRer way, asap.

Thanks!

I




| |RMD) (FBI)

From: OPE) (FB])

Sent: Ilu.esaasL_An.uLO.‘.iIRZOh 11:19 AM

To: MD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Agenda for Community Focus Group

Attachments: July_31_Agenda.docx

CVE FOIA

From [NSD) (FBI) . bé
Sent: Wednesdav Inlv 29 2018 10:46 AM b7C
To:

Subject: Agenda for Community Focus Group

Good Day,
Attached is the Agenda for the Community Focus Group in Washington, DC, Friday July 31, 2015.

Thank you

Regard

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20535

Email:
Office: (202) 324-3000




July 31,2015
8:00 AM
8:30 AM - 8:45 AM

8:45 AM -11:30 AM

11:30 AM - 12:30 PM
12:30 PM - 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 1:15 PM

1:15 PM - 3:15PM

3:1SPM -3:30 PM

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




RMDZ SFBI!
From: i (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: iLog 2016 11:19 AM
To: (RMD) (FBI)
- Subject: FW: Agenda for Community Focus Group
Attachments: July_31_Agenda.docx
CVE FOIA
From: |INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesdav, Julv 29, 2015 10:46 AM b6
To b7C
Cc [PH) (FBI)

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

11:30 AM -12:30 PM
12:30 PM - 1:00 PM
1:00 PM -1:15PM

1:1SPM - 3:15 PM

3:15PM -3:30 PM

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




JRMD) (FBI)

From: PE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April Qsl 2016 11:19 AM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Agenda for Community Focus Group

Attachments: July_31_Agenda.docx

CVE FOIA

From [(INSD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesdav, Julv 29, 2015 10:46 AM b7C
To:

cc: [DN) (FBI)

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
Office: {202} 324-3000




July 31,2015
8:00 AM

8:30 AM — 8:45 AM
8:45 AM — 11:30 AM

11:30 AM - 12:30 PM
12:30 PM - 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 1:15S PM
1:15SPM - 3:15 PM

3:15 PM - 3:30 PM

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
‘problem solve it among their peers

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

Sent: I_T_umﬂ_AgLuﬂil 2016 11:19 AM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Agenda for Community Focus Group

Attachments: ' July_31_Agenda.docx

CVE FOIA

From INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 10:47 AM bé
To: b7c

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
Washingtan_DC 2082385

Email:
Office: (202) 324-3000




July 31,2015
8:00 AM
8:30 AM — 8:45 AM

8:45 AM -11:30 AM

11:30 AM - 12:30 PM
12:30 PM - 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 1:15SPM

1:15PM -3:15 PM

3:15 PM -3:30 PM

COMMUNITY FOCUS GROUP
WASHINGTON, DC
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